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Mike Bramlett

From: Mike Bramlett
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 3:58 AM
To: 'Wodiuk - DNR, Jessica'
Cc: 'Doug.Hollister@state.co.us'; John.Hunyadi@state.co.us; Joe DesJardin
Subject: Non-Jurisdictional Water Impoundment Structure Notices - Cloverleaf Filing 2 - Pond

1, Pond 2 and Pond 3
Attachments: NOI Cover Letter.pdf; Vicinity Map.pdf; Pond 1_Impoundment Form NOI.pdf;

SDI_Pond 1 Detention NOI.pdf; Pond 1 Plan and Details.pdf; Pond 2_Impoundment
Form NOI.pdf; SDI_Pond 2 Detention NOI.pdf; Pond 2 Plan and Details.pdf; Pond 3
_Impoundment Form NOI.pdf; SDI_Pond 3 Detention NOI.pdf; Pond 3 Plan and
Details.pdf

Jessica,

I have attached notices of non-jurisdictional water impoundment structures for three detention ponds that are
proposed to be constructed with Cloverleaf Filing 2, a 131 lot single family development in El Paso County.

Please let me know if you need additional information / drawings or if there is a different process now for the
notification.

Thanks

Mike Bramlett, PE
Client Manager
JR Engineering, LLC
5475 Tech Center Drive, Suite 235, Colorado Springs, CO 80919
Phone: (719) 593-2593  Cell: (719) 659-7679

mbramlett@jrengineering.com


